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4 May 1967

Mr. Edward R. Vajda
United Jewish Appeal

1290 Avenue of the Americas
New York, N.Y. 10019

Dear Ed:
With reference to your letter of April 24, I wish to

advise you that the various suggestions and requests which
you have made are acceptable.

May I repeat in writing what I s2id to you in person,
I am sorry to see you go, but I am confident that you made
your decision in full maturity and that you will do well in
your new job,

With my best wishes to you and Laura, I am,

Cordially,

HAF:gb Herbert A, Friedman
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AMBASSADE D'ISRAEL SRawr pIYYaAW

Stockholm 2 November, 1971
Dear Herb, .
Since our excham of cables semm weelﬁ\ hy
to see from yours M the pe _ﬁf
second telegram, was a able.

our conversation over “the pbbna tﬁ? ‘E aﬁﬁ planning to have £
Massadah exhibition in. 1, with the chance that the Swedi
King would attetﬁ,,_" ! 1 ! ;

I received the inform

of the opening of the E tion. ,‘
from here within a few days tbereai'ter I‘or a J;J.er‘j.od Q;'_ I weeks

You mentioned that you w&egld Want me to agk ‘p mief‘mg in Israel.
For that I would be free from the middle of . It now seems
that the Middle East debate)and iaae anﬁ.-l‘wﬂﬂﬂ rlﬁﬁal will be
through by about that time, Since it'is Hoped tg terminate the
General Assembly in the UN by @E 19th @eceg)h@b

Would you not think it a. good 1dea that I should mclude a stop
over in Vienna for two days, either onmy way to Israel or on the
return trip? I have not seéﬁ t;he Aliga te" for _gp:Lte a number
of years. : A

Finally, I do not require a hotel ,m fhei'-usalem thanks to our
apartment.

T look forward to hearing from you soon, and also to see you again.

Cordially,
Yours
7 cr e
M. Varm

Rabbi Herb Freedman

United Jewish Appeal

Jewish Agency .

POB u83

Jerusalem

Israel



15 Ibn Gabirol
02-60487 Jerusalem

02-66921
12 Hovember 1971

Mr. Max Varon
Ambassador of Israel
Torstenssonsgatan 4
Stockholm, Bweden

Dear Max:

I have your letter of 2 November. Your time table sounds
Juat fine.

I think you should go through Vienna, and you can do it
either on the way here or on the way back.

I will be going to the States the end of this month and
axgect to return to Israel 13 December. I will take a week's
holiday at home in Caesarea with the family during Chanukah
and expect to be back in the office in Jerusalem on 20 December.
80, this coincides with your time table. We can arrange any
tours you want, in order for you to refresh your knowledge
and impressions. You might want to go through the Binai and
the Cenal, or some sbsorption centers or the Beit Shean
Valley, or anything else you feel you need.

Right now the thinking in New York is for you to begin
in 8t. Paul eround 13 February for two weeks and continue in
Minneapolis for another two weeks.

Let me know gur lans and I look forward very much
to seeing you in December.

As ever,

HAF:88 Herbert A. Friedman



AMBASSADE D'ISRAEL SR Y DNIYYMIY

Stockholm 20 December, 1971.

Dear Herb,

Thank you for your letter of 12 November. I can now confirm
that I shall arrive on 22 December.

If my protekzia with Federman is "productive" I shall be able
to take us to the Accadia from Friday, 24th to 30th December for
rest and repair and then stay in Jerusalem the rest of the time.
To facilitate commmication: my headquarters: the Secretary of
Europe 2 Division in the Foreign-Office. - Our apartment: Rashba
Street 11, tel. 32998.

I shall contact you either before or after the Accadia.

Yours .as. gver,

M. Varon

Rabbi Herb Friedman
United Jewish Appeal
15, Tbn Gabival Street
JERUSALEM.



MEMO FROM Julian B, Venezky, Chairman

National Committee on Community Quotas

United Jewish Appeal

Attached is ¢opy of & communication of
utmost importance formally addressed to the officers
of the campaign in your community. We know thet this
matter will have your earnest -I.ﬁention and that we
may count on your understanding and cooperation for

maximum support of the United Jewish Appeal in this

year of opportunity.



UNITED JEWISH APPEAL
165 WEST 46th STREET
NEW YORK 19, N. Y.

February 3, 1950

Mr, Dave B, Cook, President

Mr, Nathan Rosenberg, Exec, Dir.
Allied Jewish Council of Denver
435 Empire Building

Denver 2, Colorado

Dear Friends:

& the last National
28 :. %‘ty' mm Jm

is being celled upon in 1950 tolecEtribute $o~$hé United Jewish Appeal
on a scale commensurate uma mﬂnﬂum e&m agencies as
represented in their totel minismm. financial irements of $272,455,800.

It was also resolved at Atl ' t1e-6{tx that '_ ion of & fair and
imerican Jewry we mar sazgavhrd apd fonsol h B fovenents in

e United Jewish Appeal, after
sg_pecommended that Denver's
to_ﬂu. needs mentioned above

fair share of
should be set at §l

dhe ﬁnningoryour campaign and in the
| rpsponsibility will be taken into
account and that youy assurance that your efforts will be
directed toward the 0! r a meximum amount for the extraordinary
needs of the tlnite& ppéal in 1950,

setting of your ldee

be teas&p]@ in a letter to present compreshensively the
mpepative thet your commnity provide the largest
‘~ Jelﬂ.ah 4Appeal in 1950, These needs were
© their urgency and validity by over 1,700
g more than 1,400 communities gathered at

swish Appeal will welcome an opportunity to discuss
with you and your colleagues your community's responsibility toward
meeting the total requirements of the United Jewish Appeal agencies

in 1950 as well as your campaign plans in genersl, I look forward to
word from you in this comnection,

fiith best wishes, I am
Sincerely yours,

Julian B, Venezky, Chairman
JBV:1FFR National Cempaign Cabinet



AMBASSADE DISRAEL SRPY IR

% 0*’)'“" v April 6, 1962
)

Mr. Herbert E. Friedman -
Executive Vice-Chairman

United Jewish Appeal

165 West 46th Street,

N.Y. 36N,

== .

Dear Herb,

Back from Israel, I hasten to answer your
letter from March 14, 1962, already answered by the
Ambassador.

I'11l be glad to meet you and have lunch
with you and with Mr. Bernstein on Saturday 21st%t.
If Ephraim will be in Paris, he might participate
too.

Looking forward to seeing you,
I remain
Sincerely yours,

Veree/

Y. Vered



16th April, 1962

m_
w_m

$ HY

deepest

do hope
Sincerely yours,
Herbert A, Friedman
Executive Vice-Chairman

m.._m :

m: zu

haf:bgs



13 January 1969

: 'H.ALMCAN JEWISH
ARCHIVES o

' ',, . f 5 . f ‘ﬁ RoRBERER & Mrs. Morris

Herbert A, Friedman
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